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Martha Pavon

From: Tammy Tomczak
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 9:25 AM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Transfer of Ownership/Control of License 21-26540-01 
Attachments: Transfer of Control Lic 21-26540-01.pdf

Good morning, Martha 놴놲놵놶놷놳 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you! 
Tammy 
 

From: matt.buczek@mvphysics.com <matt.buczek@mvphysics.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 12:39 PM 
To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Transfer of Ownership/Control of License 21-26540-01  
 
Dear NRC Licensing Branch, 
 
Please find attached a letter confirming the intention to transfer control of license 21-25540-01 to Dr. 
Mustafa M. Hassan, MD. 
 
Upon your review and acceptance of this transfer, Dr. Hassan intends to proceed with a subsequent 
amendment to License No. 21-26540-01 to add himself as an Authorized User. The amendment request 
will be submitted via separate correspondence once the transfer is approved. 

Should you require any additional information or documentation, please do not hesitate to contact the 
me. 
 

 

Matthew Buczek, MS DABR 

MVPhysics, LLC 

989-898-1549 


